

From: [Michael Howat](#)
To: [Melissa Anderson](#)
Subject: RE: Rix's Creek South (DA 49/94) - Modification 10 - Response to Submissions
Date: Monday, 15 April 2019 10:36:56 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

Melissa,

The EPA has reviewed the Response to Submissions report for the Rix's Creek (DA 49/94) Modification 10. As noted on page 8 of the RTS, the EPA did not raise any significant issues or objections during the exhibition of the Statement of Environmental Effects for this application, and therefore there were no comments or issues from the EPA to be considered or responded to in the RTS. The EPA's position is that if the modification application is approved, the environmental impacts of the mine will be able to be satisfactorily managed under the existing conditions of Environment Protection Licence 3391.

The EPA has no further comments or issues to raise in relation to the RTS.

If you'd like to discuss this further or have any questions please contact me on the numbers below or by email to hunter.region@epa.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards

Michael Howat

A / Head Strategic Operations Unit - Hunter

NSW Environment Protection Authority

Ph: (02) 4908 6819 Mob: 0407 262 553

michael.howat@epa.nsw.gov.au www.epa.nsw.gov.au

Formal electronic correspondence to the EPA should be sent to hunter.region@epa.nsw.gov.au

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555



From: Melissa Anderson

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 1:52 PM

To: ncc@nature.org.au; council@singleton.nsw.gov.au; EPA Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@epa.nsw.gov.au>; OEH Planning Matters Mailbox <PlanningMatters@environment.nsw.gov.au>; DRG RO Assessment Coordination Mailbox <assessment.coordination@planning.nsw.gov.au>; RRD EO Resources Regulator Mailbox <resources.regulator@planning.nsw.gov.au>; development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au; Adam Oehlman <landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; Peter Falkiner <david.durrheim@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au>; HNELHD-PHEnquiries@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Rix's Creek South (DA 49/94) - Modification 10 - Response to Submissions

Good Afternoon,

The Department has received a **Response to Submissions (RTS)** document from Bloomfield in relation to the **Rix's Creek (DA 49/94) Modification 10** proposal.

I have attached a copy of the RTS and a link to it on our Major projects website
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=9929

If you wish to provide further comment please do so by return email to myself by **COB Monday 15 April 2019**. Thank you.

Regards
Melissa

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8275 1392



**Planning &
Environment**



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

I wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and pay respect to all Elders past, present and future.

From: Melissa Anderson
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019
Subject: Rix's Creek South (DA 49/94) - Modification 10 - Exhibition of SEE

Good Morning,

**Rix's Creek South Project (DA49/94)
Modification 10**

A modification application has been submitted to the Department for the Rix's Creek South Project (DA 49/94). The site is located approximately 5 kilometres north of Singleton in the Singleton Council local government area.

The proposed modification seeks to extend the duration of the development consent for 9 months to 24 March 2020. No other aspects of the proposal are proposed to be modified.

-

The Department is seeking advice or comments regarding this project. We note this is a minor modification.

If you could please provide advice on the proposed modification, including any recommended conditions of consent, by **Thursday 21 March 2019**.

The Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) may be accessed from the Department's website
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=9929

The Department has attached a digital copy of the Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) to this email for your convenience.

The proposal is on public exhibition from **Thursday 7 March 2019** until **Thursday 21 March**

2019.

If you have any enquiries about this matter, please contact Melissa Anderson on the details above.

Regards

Melissa

Melissa Anderson

Environmental Assessment Officer

Resource Assessments

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 8275 1392



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

I wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and pay respect to all Elders past, present and future.